Academic Senate Minutes
December 13, 2012
3:00 – 5:00, Commons

Abstract

Chair Report. Announcement about Title IX event. Agenda amended and approved. Revision to the CALS Teacher Prep track approved. Revision to the MA in Counseling approved. Revision to the Economics Minor approved. Chief Student Affairs Officer Report. Minutes of 10/11 and 10/25 approved. President Report. Vice Chair Report. Questions for the CFO via proxy J. Wenrick. Resolution Reaffirming the Importance of Graduate Program and Access to Graduate Programs approved. Associated Students Report. EPC Report. FSAC Report. SAC Report. Question about Thanksgiving week referred to Executive Committee.

Present:  Margaret Purser, Richard Senghas, Ben Ford, Maria Hess, Catherine Nelson, Brian Wilson, Michaela Grobbel, Sam Brannen, Mary Ellen Wilkosz, Birch Moonwomon, Marco Calavita, Parissa Tadrissi, John Palmer, Ed Beebout, Jennifer Roberson, Terry Lease, Karen Brodsky, Tom Buckley, Jean Chan, Sharon Cabaniss, Lena McQuade, Michael Pinkston, Sandra Shand, Marisa Thigpen, Edie Brown, Ruben Arminana, Matthew Lopez-Phillips, Anthony Gallino, Mary Beth Hull, Deborah Roberts, Armand Gilinsky, Viki Montera, Karen Thompson

Absent: Helmut Wautischer, Judith Friscia, Merlin Hanauer, Matty Mookerjee, Noel Byrne, Laura Watt, Andrew Rogerson, Andy Merrifield

Proxies: Jason Wenrick for Larry Furukawa-Schlereth

Guests: Adam Hill, Elaine Sundberg, Amanda McGowan, Christina Baker, Margaret Anderson, Steve Cuellar, Ron Lopez

Chair Report – M. Purser

M. Purser said she would yield the floor during her report for an announcement that faculty may want to include in their syllabi. She reported on the request for nominations for Faculty Trustee and noted that there was no limit on the number of nominees from each campus. She noted that Sonoma State was selected this year by lot to send a representative to the selection committee for the Faculty Trustee and that Terry Lease would be that representative. She thanked everyone who came to the budget conversations and noted that the Senate Budget Subcommittee would be bringing a report on that event to the Senate in the Spring semester. She invited all faculty to the Faculty Retreat and said the topic for the retreat was faculty development and what that should look like at SSU. A get well card was passed around for Senate member Steve Wilson. The Chair gave the floor to C. Baker for an announcement. C. Baker talked about an event coming up in the Spring that would celebrate 40 years of Title IX. She noted that Title IX provided gender equity in education and not just sports. She described the events that would happen on March 27th. A flyer about the event was passed out. M. Anderson noted that ASP was partnering with The Hub to have conversations, videos, and other events on Title VII, which lead into Title IX and would focus on what has succeeded in terms of civil rights. She said they would be sending out sub-topics to all the departments that could be used as faculty thought was appropriate, as well as a professional development piece. They would also be setting up a virtual library of readings, videos, laws, etc., that would be good for pre-dialogue reading. 

Approval of the Agenda – item added: Revision to the Economics minor – Approved. 

Revision to the CALS Teacher Prep track – First Reading - A. Gilinsky

The Chair noted that this item was a business item because the Executive Committee did not receive the documents before their meeting. Some Ex Com members felt it needed to come as a business item since they had not had a chance to review it fully. She noted the revision had been approved through the rest of the process. A. Gilinsky noted that R. Lopez was available for questions and provided a summary of the revision. R. Lopez noted the curriculum was out of date and he thought the revision would help students complete their program in a more timely manner and noted other reasons for the revision. Motion to waive the first reading. Second. Approved. There was some discussion. Vote on revision – Approved. 

Consent item: Revision to the MA in Counseling – Approved. 

Revision to the Economics Minor –  First Reading - A. Gilinsky

A. Gilinsky said the item was passed unanimously at EPC that day and all prior levels of review. He summarized the revision. Motion to waive the first reading. Second. The Chair noted that these revision coming now were attempting to make the catalog deadline. No objection to waving the first reading. There was discussion. A member voiced concern about a curricular item coming from the floor and that this item would not set a precedent. The EPC chair said the change was so minor, EPC thought it would be alright. There was some discussion. Question called. Second. Approved. Vote on revision to the Economics minor – Approved. 

Chief Student Affairs Officer Report – M. Lopez-Phillips and L. Wyatt

M. Lopez-Phillips gave the first part of his report to L. Wyatt to talk about faculty, student and staff development opportunities she had based on a grant received by her office. L. Wyatt passed out a handout and provided background about the grant. She said the workshops would focus on early intervention and prevention services in the area of suicide prevention for students and student veterans. She said they would focus more on veterans in the next year of the grant. She noted that faculty and staff were more on the “front line” for students than CAPS and they thought it would be good to provide more training in this area to help faculty and staff identify students in distress. She noted some members of the Senate that had already attended workshops. She said suicide was the second leading cause of death for college students. She said if people could not attend the workshops, CAPS could also come to departments and provide training and that there was an online component as well. She asked the members to take the handout back to their departments to encourage them to participate. A member asked what the leading cause of death was among college students and L. Wyatt said accidents, usually car accidents, that were alcohol related. She noted there had been two suicides at SSU in the last 5 years. M. Lopez-Phillips said the reason the campus had not had many completed suicides was because of the highly tuned residential life members and the ethic of care evidenced by the campus towards the students. He thanked the faculty for their hard work this semester.

Approval of Minutes of 10/11 and 10/25 – Approved. 

President Report – R. Arminana

R. Arminana reported that the new Chancellor would be meeting with the Governor and may learn more about what will be proposed in the January budget. He said the new Chancellor would visit SSU on January 26. He hoped the Chancellor would come earlier to be on the campus on Friday as well. 

Vice Chair Report – R. Senghas

R. Senghas noted that the recommendation of Terry Lease for the selection committee for the Faculty Trustee was approved by the Executive Committee. He noted that the call for nominations for faculty governance positions was out. 

Questions for the CFO via proxy J. Wenrick

The Chair of FSAC asked when clear information would be coming out about the new parking policy. J. Wenrick said he thought the change had been approved and the campus would start 24/7 enforcement on January 1. The day parking rate would increase to $5. There was no change to semester parking permits which were acceptable 7 days a week. He noted that academic events would not incur the $10 event parking fee even if they were held in the GMC. He said he would ask that the information go out as soon as possible. The President said the campus could not really enforce parking 24 hours a day, but that was the systemwide regulation. A member asked about the faculty workstation refresh program. J. Wenrick said they still had a university wide refresh program for permanent staff as a line item, but funds had not been identified for it yet. There were more questions about parking fees. 

Resolution Reaffirming the Importance of Graduate Program and Access to Graduate Programs – First Reading – T. Lease

T. Lease introduced the item and noted that one of the ideas for budget reductions systemwide was to eliminate the State University Grants (SUGs) for graduate students. He noted the Senate had previously passed a resolution opposing the elimination of these grants and the current resolution reaffirmed the previous resolution because the idea was being considered again. B. Wilson noted that the statewide Academic Affairs committee decided not to take a position on the matter. C. Nelson noted that a resolution had come before the Statewide Senate supporting eliminating the SUGs, but they had backed off to review the costs and benefits of the SUGs. Motion to waive first reading. Second. No objection. A member voiced strong support for the resolution.  Motion to amend: add second resolved clause - That the Academic Senate of Sonoma State University encourage the Board of Trustees to continue the State University Grant program for graduate students at its current level. Second. Approved. Vote on resolution – Approved. 

Resolution Reaffirming the Importance of Graduate Programs and Access to Those Programs

Resolved: That the Academic Senate of Sonoma State University reaffirm the importance of graduate programs to the campus and the importance to graduate programs of providing access to students of limited financial means as expressed in its resolution of April 12, 2012.

Resolved: That the Academic Senate of Sonoma State University encourage the Board of Trustees to continue the State University Grant program for graduate students at its current level.

Resolved: That the Academic Senate send a copy of this resolution and the resolution of April 12, 2012, to the campus Academic Senates, the statewide Academic Senate, the Chancellor, Chancellor-designee White, Executive Vice Chancellor and Chief Academic Officer Ephraim P. Smith, and the Board of Trustees.

Associated Students Report – A. Gallino

A. Gallino reported that the AS had made changes to their elections code. The AS elections cycle was beginning and he encourage faculty to send students to the information sessions for AS elections and said they would do class presentations as well. He said the AS was also moving forward to change their articles of incorporation. They will have a referendum on the spring ballot to change the dissolution clause of the corporation stemming from directives from the Chancellor’s office. The Chair also encouraged the faculty to invite students to participate in student government.

EPC Report – A. Gilinsky

A. Gilinsky handed out a preliminary report of EPC’s work in the Fall semester. The Chair congratulated EPC for getting through so much work.

FSAC Report – V. Montera

V. Montera said that FSAC heard a report from FSSP on the implications of the “fiscal cliff” for federal grant funding and she passed that information along to the Senate. She said the Faculty Expo was in the planning stages and she emphasized the Expo was for all faculty research. She noted the Faculty Retreat was planned for January 10th and that PDS was working with the Chair on the Retreat. She said the Course Materials Adoption Policy had passed FSAC and would be coming forward. They also heard a report from the SETE task force which generated a lot of discussion. 
SAC Report – K. Thompson

K. Thompson said SAC would be working on a resolution about foster youth in the Spring semester and would continue to monitor the integration of student affairs and academic affairs. She said they were also thinking about doing quick workshops on plagiarism due to the increase in this behavior they were seeing. She encouraged the members to attend the suicide prevention workshop and said it was empowering. 

The Chair commended all the Faculty Governance committees for their hard work. 

Question about Thanksgiving week

[bookmark: _GoBack]A member voiced concern about holding class on the Tuesday before Thanksgiving and said that her students told her other faculty had cancelled their classes. She wondered what the Senate could do about that. She wondered how others could have cancelled their classes. There was some discussion. The Chair of FSAC said she would put it on FSAC’s agenda. The Chair asked that the Chair of FSAC bring the item to the Executive Committee for discussion.

The Chair wished everyone a wonderful, restful and safe holiday. 

Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by Laurel Holmström


1
Senate Minutes 12/13/12		

0500 oo

b

e o T et e
R A e
o im0 amd 172 ppvoned et epert Vi Cho e
T L e
o e e
o e e e et

. Mg P, Rt g oo, M Cathere oo,
B e e oty s Wi 3 Koo,

o et Tt e Bt i R ey
IR e e S S LT
Nt Lo g Ay o, o Sl b Rt Armand
T R .

T v——
e Lo o, A R, Ay rld

Prses s e oLy Pk S

o Adan il e S, A NG Chsins Bk, Mt
femsiac vk npieom 1

R——

M P s oo i e dug e et ot ot
By e o SO e o et
oy Tttt e b o
e e 1 h o oo o o Faculy Trited
B e et et S e W

R oot s o e S D b ot
e e e oty

b R G A S AR s
g St e e Vi T e g e o e an
B T o U
S e B e L e
ST R R R



